Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Read, David

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 1.08 PM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: BG&E Air Permit - Proof of Publication of Public Notice
Attachments: Tallahassee Air Permit Publication. pdf, image001.jpg

Proof of publication of Public Notice

David Lyle Read

Engineering Specialist II

Special Projects Section

Bureau of Air Regulation (BAR)

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM) Florida DEP
Ph: 850-414-7268 or David.Readfddep.state.fl.us

----- Original Message-----

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2988 11:43 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Read, David

Subject: Fw: BG&E Air Permit - Proof of Publication of Public Notice

Trina Vielhauer

Sent from my BlackBerFy Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: gfarris <glenn@biggreenenergy.com>

To: 'Angela Morrison Uhland' <AngelaMghgslaw.com>

Cc: vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Thu Jun 19 18:86:37 2008

Subject: RE: BG&E Air Permit - Proof of Publication of Public Notice

Angela,
Thanks for the heads up.
Trina,
please find the proof of publication notice attached.

Glenn

S. Glenn Farris
President & CEOQ

Biomass Gas & Electric, LLC



770-662-0256

www.biggreenenergy.com

From: Angela Morrison Uhland [mailto:AngelaM@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 9:34 AM

To: Glenn Farris; Sue Lafleur

Subject: BG&E Air Permit - Proof of Publication of Public Notice

Glenn and Sue:

I saw the legal notice regarding the filing of the air permit application for the Tallahassee
Renewable Energy Center in the Tallahassee Democrat. We must file a “proof of publication”
with the Department. This is supposed to be filed with the Department within 7 days of
publication, so if you have not already submitted this to the Department, we should do so
now. It can be sent to Trina Vielhauer. If you have any questions or would like my
assistance, please let me know.

Thanks,

Angela

Angela Morrison Uhland

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. | Attorneys and Counselors | P.0. Box 6526 | Tallahassee, FL
32314 | <http://www.hgslaw.com> www.hgslaw.com

850.425.2258 | 850.224.8551 (fax) | auhland@hgslaw.com | Legal Assistant: Melanie Gilbert |

mgilbert@hgslaw.com

Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message and/or its attachment(s) may be an
attorney-client matter and may include privileged and confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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TALLAHASSEL DEMOCRAT ﬁ
PUBLISHED DAILY :
TALLAHASSEE-LEON-FLORIDA RECEDAED=—ttitmt08 :

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEON:
Before the undersigned authority personally
appeared Danicl Serrano, who on cath says that
he is a Legal Advertising Representative of the
Tallahassee Democrat, a daily newspaper
published at Tallahassee in Leon County,
Florida; that the attached copy of advertising
being a Legal Ad in the matter of

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

in the Scecond Judicial Circuit Court was
published in said newspaper in the issucs of:

JUNE §, 2008

Affiant further says that the said Tallahassce
Democrat-is a newspaper published at
Taliuhassee, in the said Leon County, Florida,
and that the said newspaper has heretofare been
continuously published in said Leon County,
Florida cach day and has been entered as sceond
class mail matter at the post office in
Tallahassee, in satd Leon County, Florida, for a
period of one year next preceding the first
publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that she
has never paid nor promised any person, firm or
coporation any discount, rebate, commission or
refund lor the purpose of securing this
publication in the said newspaper.

DANILCL SERRANO
LEGAL ADVERTISING REPRESENTATIVE

Me. .

This /O Day of J
Danie] Serrano, .
Personally Known_.~ [/
OR Produced Identification__\
Type of Identification Produced_

" ‘\
o
(SEAL) {\K\(‘ i ___Notary Public

RACHEL VICKERG State of Florida
Commission DD £65817 County of Leon

Sworn To or Affirm%,und Subscribed Bc/lbrc7
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